



# Habiba Hani

Agricultural engineer

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### PRACTICAL

- I worked as a site engineer for the construction of irrigation networks in one of the compounds of the ALTAJAMUE ALKHAMIS. (2021-2022)
- I worked as a landscaping site engineer in one of the compounds of the ALTAJAMUE ALKHAMIS (ALKUAYTIH). (2021-2022)
- I built irrigation networks for many villas And the installation of green areas and the coordination of gardens from the villas, (2020-2024)

### TRAINING

- I trained at the Agricultural Engineering Research Center in DOKKI on the design and construction of irrigation networks (2021)
- I trained in landscape design and construction at the Faculty of Agriculture, Ain Shams University
- I obtained a course in designing and implementing irrigation networks from Lotus Landscape (2021)
- I took a course in landscaping from GREEN LIFE (2021)
- I took a course in the technical office from MEP SUMMARY (2023)
- I took online courses in learning engineering programs (2019-2024)

### DESIGN

- I can design landscapes on many engineering programs in a creative and innovative way

## CONTACT

- ☎ (2+) 01150216518
- ✉ Habiba2000hani@gmail.com
- 📍 Alnozha alqadedda, Cairo Egypt

## PROFILE

An agricultural engineer with scientific and technical experience in implementing, managing and preparing facility reports and maintaining the highest levels of confidentiality, I have a Bachelor's degree in Agricultural Engineering, General Division and experience in engineering design programs and information organization , I always look forward to a future in which I will become the best agricultural engineer

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Agricultural Engineering  
 Ain-Shams University, IL | June 2022  
 Graduated very good Cum Laude

## SOFTWARE SKILLS

- |                                |                                   |
|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| Microsoft Office<br>●●●●●●●●●● | Real Time Landscape<br>●●●●●●●●●● |
| AUTO CAD<br>●●●●●●●●●●         | SOLIDWORK<br>●●●●●●●●●●           |
| 3D MAX<br>●●●●●●●●●●           | LUMION<br>●●●●●●●●●●              |
| CLIMWAT<br>●●●●●●●●●●          | CROPWAT<br>●●●●●●●●●●             |

- I can design modern irrigation networks on AutoCAD quickly and under the correct